

# BREDON AND BREDON'S NORTON PARISH COUNCIL



Bredon Village Hall  
Main Road  
Bredon  
Nr Tewkesbury  
Glos  
GL20 7QN  
01684 773984

[parish.clerk@bredonpc.org.uk](mailto:parish.clerk@bredonpc.org.uk)

Chairman: Mr N Bradley

Clerk: Mr T Drew

There will be a meeting of meeting of Bredon Parish Council, which will be held at Bredon Village Hall on **Monday 8<sup>th</sup> November 2021 at 7.15pm.**

Residents are invited to give their views and to question the Parish Council on issues on the agenda; additionally, they can, at the discretion of the Chairman, raise issues for future consideration. There will be a time limited of 5 minutes per item and 15 minutes in total.

Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself but are welcome to attend. However, anyone intending to be present at the meeting must contact the Clerk in advance at [parish.clerk@bredonpc.org.uk](mailto:parish.clerk@bredonpc.org.uk). The meeting will be held in accordance with the Government's Covid-19 restrictions and public health advice, with limits on the number of people physically in the meeting room at any one time.

## AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Declaration of Interests.  
Register of Interests:
  - a) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
  - b) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
  - c) Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or any Other Disclosable Interest which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4) (b) of the code of conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items.
  - d) To Consider Applications for Dispensation.
3. To consider the Adoption of the Minutes of the Meetings held on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> October 2021.
4. Finances:
  - a) To agree invoices to be paid.
  - b) To approve the Financial Report.
5. Planning:
  - a) For Approval:
    - i. 21/00990/LB Old Croft Farmhouse, Rectory Lane, Bredon's Hardwick, GL20 7EE  
*Re-roofing of West roof (East roof replaced under application W/13/02352/LB)*
    - ii. 21/01709/FUL Windermere, Cheltenham Road, Kinsham, GL20 8HP  
*Two 3 bed bungalows*
    - iii. 18/00771/OUT Land East of Bredon Road Off Tewkesbury Road, Bredon's Hardwick

*Revised Transport Assessment VISSIM Modelling report (Strategic Road Network), Site Access Plans and Technical note, Updated Ecological surveys, Updated Masterplan, phasing plan, parameters plans and education provision plans.*

iv. 20/0008/OUT Land East of Bredon Road OffTewkesbury Road, Bredon's Hardwick  
*Revised Transport Assessment. Site Access Plans and Technical Note Updated Masterplan, Site Framework Plan and Access Plans.*

v. 21/02151/LB Priors Garden, Dock Lane, Bredon, GL20 7LG  
*Repair of timber framed wing including replacement of infill panels and modern windows.*

vi. 21/02507/DEM Blackberry Barn, Manor Lane, Bredon's Norton, GL20 7HB  
*Demolition of two timber frame sheds with open fronted link section between.*

vii. 21/02508/ADV Royal Oak Inn, Main Road, Bredon, GL20 7LW  
*Erection of illuminated and non-illuminated signs to the exterior of the building.*

viii. 21/02539/LB Royal Oak Inn, Main Road, Bredon, GL20 7LW  
*Erection of illuminated and non-illuminated signs to the exterior of the building.*

b) Approved:

i. 21/01547/HP Polhawn, Dock Lane, Bredon, GL20 7LG

ii. 21/01931/HP The Birches, 11 Perwell Close, Bredon, GL20 7LJ

iii. 21/02101/HP The Lawns, Tewkesbury Road, Bredon's Hardwick, GL20 7EE

c) ABoR Judicial Review, GWPCA and SWDP Update.

d) Other Planning Matters.

6. To update on Glebe Field Biodiversity Project.

7. To consider the provision of Speeding Signs in the Parish.

8. To approve the NALC Annual Salary Uplift.

9. To approve the extension to the Grass Cutting Contract.

10. To review the Publication Scheme.

11. Correspondence, Reports and Updates.

12. Progress Reports and Updates for Information:

a) County and District Councillor.

b) Police & Defibrillator Report.

Working Groups:

c) Transport & Organisations (incl. parishioner correspondence).

d) Assets Working Group (incl. Revised Rates for Village Hall (VH), Playing Field Wall, Table Tennis Tables for VH).

13. Councillors Reports and Items for Future Agenda:

Each councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.

14. Date of Next Meeting:

13<sup>th</sup> December 2021.